

EMMA LUNDIN

CURRICUM VITAE



I am Emma Lundin, a social and ambitious 25 year old engineer, with a Master's Degree in Media Technology from KTH. I enjoy problem solving and exciting technology, and I have a deep interest in design.

I like working in fast paced team environments, and I find motivation in gaining knowledge and professional experience by developing innovative and meaningful technology.



Lun.emma@gmail.com



+46 76 306 21 32



emmalundin.



www.lundinemma.com

EDUCATION

Aug 2014 - 2017

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENGINEERING
in MEDIA TECHNOLOGY/MEDIA MANAGEMENT
at The Royal Institute of Technology (KTH)
and Stockholm School of Economics
in Stockholm, Sweden

Aug 2010 - Aug 2014

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE
in INTERACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
at The Royal Institute of Technology
in Stockholm, Sweden

Aug 2012 - Jun 2013

EXCHANGE STUDENT
at Santa Monica College
in Santa Monica, USA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2016 - Present

WEB & iOS DEVELOPER,
at Expressen AB

Jul 2015 - Present

FREELANCER,
Graphic Design and Wordpress

Jan 2016 - Jun 2016

MASTER THESIS,
UX and research at Hoffice

Nov 2014 - Feb 2016

TUTOR, part time
at STUDYBUDDY

Summer 2010,
2011, 2013, 2015

SUMMER INERN
at ABB AB LV SYSTEMS

Sep 2013 - Nov 2014

SITE RESPONSIBLE, part time
at FITNESS24SEVEN

ACHIEVEMENTS

2013

Best real time solution. Group project in
HCI course at KTH

2010

2nd place, World Championships
Disco Dance Formations

2006

11th place in the Swedish Gokart MKR
series Formula Mini

LANGUAGES

Swedish - Native

English - Fluent

SKILLS

Design

UX Design ●●●●●
Invision ●●●●●
Sketch ●●●●●
Photoshop ●●●●●
Illustrator ●●●●●
InDesign ●●●●●
Prototyping ●●●●●
Auto CAD ●●●●●

IT/Programming

HTML ●●●●●
CSS ●●●●●
JavaScript ●●●●●
Node.js ●●●●●
Wordpress ●●●●●
iOS ●●●●●
Python ●●●●●
Java ●●●●●
Angular 2 ●●●●●
Ruby ●●●●●

References available upon request.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Jun 2016 - Present

EXPRESSEN AB, www.expressen.se

Expressen is one of Swedens largest newspapers. I started as a web developer in the Device team where I programmed the backend API and the frontend Web Views in Node.js, Stylus and HTML for Expressens app. Today I am programming in Swift for the iOS app as we are remaking the app to be full native.

Jan 2016 - Jun 2016

MASTER THESIS - HOFFICE, www.hoffice.nu

Hoffice promotes the concept of working for free in the homes of others. This network helps people arrange home offices, where hosts share their residence with self-employed/freelancers in the community who, through Facebook, can reserve a seat for the day.

Study: The purpose of this study is to explain the key driving values, as well as barriers and fears, for hosts within the sharing economy, and apply it to a new online platform with tailored user experience design in order to motivate people to host Hoffice work events.

Jun 2015 - Present

FREELANCER - FIVERR, CLEANKEY AB, JORDBERGA PARKHOTELL

Web- and graphic design work via Fiverr.com, view my profile and customer reviews here: <https://www.fiverr.com/emmalundin>.

- Created ads for Cleankeys Facebook page, and the morning paper in Stockholm, see portfolio www.lundinema.com.
- Wordpress website for www.Parkhotellet.se, and other clients
- Flyers, Marketing ads, graphics for websites, etc.

Nov 2014 - Feb 2016

TUTOR - STUDYBUDDY, Stockholm, Sweden

Studybuddy is a service that provides help with homework at the homes of students. Each student has their own specific needs, and a Studybuddy addresses these with an individualized approach.

Responsibilities and results: My job is to go to the home of the students and assist with course work he/she needs help with completing, and also make sure that the student improve their skills and hopefully get better results on exams. Most of all I have the responsibility to motivate the students and help them to improve their confident, and I was mostly helping with math and physics. I was getting lots of positive feedback from both students and their parents, and I helped one student to pass the final exam in math "Nationella proven" so that he could graduate high school.

2010, 2011, 2012,
2013, 2015

SUMMER INTERN - ABB AB LV SYSTEMS, Västerås, Sweden

ABB is a global leader in power and automation technologies. LV Systems develops, manufactures and sells low voltage switch gear, control equipment, enclosures, package solutions for medium voltage equipment and backup power in the Swedish market.

Responsibilities and results: My main job was to help with drawings in Auto CAD and elMaster, and I also did work in Excel and writing scripts in Visual Basic. This work occurred during my summer breaks for about two months at a time, and I have been happy to return several summers.

OTHER PROJECTS

Dec 2014 - April 2015

WEB EDITOR & PR-RESPONSIBLE

UTTRYCK MAGAZINE

The Royal Institute of Technology, Stockholm

The Uttryck magazine is a yearly project by students intended for the graphic design industry. This year the team decided to focus on digital only, and I am honored to be the web editor and PR-responsible, which means that I am creating this years website and marketing it via social media.